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ADDENDUM # 1 

 
To: ALL PROSPECTIVE FIRMS 

 

Re: INVITATION FOR BIDS: 22-027-LH, Uniforms for the Fire Department 

 

The Invitation for Bids, referenced above, is modified as follows: 

 

1. Is this a one-time purchase or are you looking to do a value lease? 

 

Answer: This will be for an annual contract for uniform purchase. 

 

2. Attachment B requests “two full sets of firefighter uniforms…” Is this to be 2 pants, 1 short sleeve shirts 

and 1 long sleeve shirt? 

 

Answer: 2 pants and 2 short sleeves shirts 

 

3. The women’s pant is not available in a full cut.  Please confirm if FP51/Women’s Classic Fire Fighter Pant 

will suffice? 

 

Answer: Yes, FP51 will suffice.  

 

4. The women’s FSE3 shirt is available in SM—2X. How should we respond to the request for pricing for 

size 3X? 

 

Answer: Disregard the size 3X for women since this is size is not available.   

 

5. Where are sample submissions to be mailed to, and does the shipment need any particular labeling? 

 

Answer: Samples are to be submitted to the Macon-Bibb Procurement Office.  

 

6. Have any addenda thus far been issued regarding this bid? 

Answer: No.  

 

 

 

Please incorporate this change into the Invitation for Bid and acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your bid form.  



 

Sincerely,      

Franklin Lawson           
Director of Procurement 
 

 


